From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Weich, Ron (OLA)
Sent: 9/20/2011 5:02:05 PM
Subject: FW: House Oversight Supplemental.Sent to HQ
Attachments: House Oversight Supplemental.Sent to HQ.DOCX
DP | Please advise asap if you disagree.

T REFKS

From: Gaston, Molly (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 4:35 PM

To: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Subject: FW: House Oversight Supplemental.Sent to HQ

Bill Newell would like to submit a supplemental testimony to HOGR (attached).
approved (see below). | knew nothing about this before. Do we want to review this?

It looks like everyone at ATF has

From:! ATF

Sent Tuesdav, September 20, 2011 4:32 PM
To:i
{__ATF i

Cc: McMahon, William G. (ATF); Gaston, Molly (OLA)
Subject: RE: House Oversight Supplemental.Sent to HQ

And | was on the phone with Bill when these messages came in. He and his counsel are also happy with the

document. Bill said that he has run the document through ATF OCC.

From: ATF
Sent Tuesday, September 20, 2011 4:29 PM
To: ! ATF

Cc: McMahon, William G.; Gaston, Molly (OLA) (JMD);!

Subject: RE: House Oversight Supplemental.Sent to I'-IQ

kkkkkkhk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination ofthis e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the

Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From ATF '
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 4:28 PM
To ATF

Cc: McMahon, William G.; Gaston, Molly (OLA) (JMD);

ATF

Subject: RE: House Oversight Supplemental.Sent to Ky

| did not.

5 ATF i
Chief, Office of Strategic Management

0O: 202- 648- "ATF |
C:| ATF

HQ Room 5 E 407

DOJ-FF-60126
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: ATF 5
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 4:11 PM
To:i ATF :
Cc: McMahon, William G.; Gaston, Molly (OLA) (JMD); ATF
Subject: FW: House Oversight Supplemental.Sent to HQ)
Did you all check this statement for factual accuracy? I'm trying to figure out status of ATF reguest.
Thanks, m
ATF ' Congressional Liaison Specialist | Office of Legislative Affairs | Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms &
Explosives| p 202*648*'ATF. |ci 4 ATF i| f: ATF | ATF i

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

From: | ATF ;
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 3:40 PM
To: | ATF i

Cc: ? ATF IMcMahon, Williai G McDértiond, James !

Please review and provide comment for accuracy ASAP. Please provide directly to Bill Newell. Thx.

ATF

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco Firearms & Explosives

whdkdekded

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Newell, William D.
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 2:27 PM
To-- ATF
u | ATF i
Subject Fw: House Oversight Supplemental Sent to HQ

DOJ-FF-60127



i ATF this is the supplemental statement | would like to submit. The reasons why are outlined on the first page. | will be in HQ

*hkkkkkd

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, I'irearms & LExplosives or the
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From:. William Newell |

To: Newell, William D.

Sent: Fri Aug 12 14:21:25 2011

Subject: House Oversight Supplemental.Sent to HQ

DOJ-FF-60128
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